

Works Cited

Akanegbu, Anuli. "50 Striking Statistics about Distance Education in Higher Education."

EDTech, CDW, 12 July 2012, www.edtechmagazine.com/higher/article/2012/07/50-striking-statistics-about-distance-learning-higher-education.

Akanegbu, Anuli. (<author>) "50 Striking Statistics about Distance Education in Higher Education." (<title of source>) *EDTech*, (<title of container, in italics>) CDW, (<title of publisher>) 12 July 2012, (<date of source>) www.edtechmagazine.com/higher/article/2012/07/50-striking-statistics-about-distance-learning-higher-education. (<location>)

Disconnected: A Documentary. Directed by Melody Gilbert, performance by Mitchell Lundin, Caitlin Magnusson, and Andrew Tatge, Carleton College, MN, 2008, www.snagfilms.com/films/title/disconnected.

Disconnected: A Documentary. (<title of container, in italics>) Directed by Melody Gilbert, (<other contributors>) performance by Mitchell Lundin, Caitlin Magnusson, and Andrew Tatge, (<other contributors>) Carleton College, (<title of publisher/producer>) 2008, (<date of source>) www.snagfilms.com/films/title/disconnected. (<location>)

Jones, Carol Larson. "Online Education." *Encyclopedia of Business and Finance*. Edited by Burton S. Kaliski, 2nd edition, Volume 2, Macmillan Reference USA, 2007.

Jones, Carol Larson. (<author>) "Online Education." (<title of source>) *Encyclopedia of Business and Finance*. (<title of container, in italics>) Edited by Burton S. Kaliski, (<other contributors>) 2nd edition, (<version>) Volume 2, (<number>) Macmillan Reference USA, (<title of publisher>) 2007. (<date of source>)

Commented [MB1]: This is a sample works cited page.

Commented [MB2]: This example shows how an article from a website would be listed on Works Cited.

Commented [MB3]: Same citation, broken down to show each component using MLA8.

Commented [MB4]: This example shows how a film would be listed on Works Cited.

Commented [MB5]: Same citation, broken down to show each component using MLA8.

Commented [MB6]: This example shows how a book would be listed on Works Cited.

Commented [MB7]: Same citation, broken down to show each component using MLA8.